

District 12 Meeting
Minutes 06/12/2021

1. This is both a Zoom and live meeting.
2. Open the meeting with Serenity Prayer.
3. Introductions of members in attendance. Dyrrell L., William T., Roger S., Liz J., Felicia T.
4. Concept 12 Liz J.
 - a. Discussion on how the 6 warranties come from the traditions.
 - b. Liz has Concept 1 for July
5. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting, approved
6. Old Business: None
7. New Business
 - a. Marty from District 13 would like to have the Delegates report at the Club on the 31st of July and it will be put to the Club for approval.
 - b. We have agreed to help District 13 with the hospitality room for the Fall Conference for 2022.
8. DCM Update: None
9. Treasures Reports for June, approved
10. PI Update
 - a. Bill has received the material from GSO..
11. AA Helpline update.
 - a. Still accepting and receiving calls.
12. Reports from GSR's, feedback from groups. Seasonal participants are still being seen.
 - a. Liz reported that the Thursday Women's group is doing fine.
 - b. There is a new Big Book Study Group starting in Cable at 4PM on Thursday at the United Church of Christ.
 - c. Dyrrell said the Monday Night Cable Group has taken a turn for the better since doing a group conscience and developing a more structured meeting, with 15 to 20 people attending.
 - d. The Saturday Weekenders meeting is doing well, fro Felicia
 - e. The Happy Hour Group needs some support but is moving along.
13. Web Page is up to date
14. Jail Meetings were still on lockdown at the time of the meeting, but there is the start of a Big Book meeting on Thursday at 7:00 PM, and meetings at 6:15 PM on Tuesdays.
15. Adjourn

Next meeting scheduled for Saturday, July 10th, 2021 @12:30 PM